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Southern California Edison Company

P O.80x 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE

~JACK 8. MOORE ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770 TELEPHONE
VICE PREBIOENT 2D -7 2202

February 22, 1973

Directorate of Licensing
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Attention: Mr. Donald J. Skovholt
Assistant Director for

Operating Reactors

Gentlemen:
Subject: Docket No. 50-206
" San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
/V -t
PRERY ' In accordance with your request of December 22,
£ 1972, we have reviewed the control circuits for circuit
\ breakers of safety related equipment at San Onofre Nuclear

Generating Station Unit 1.

N Based on our review, it is concluded that dis-

abling of one component does not, through incorporation in
\/| J other interlocking or sequencing controls, render redundant
components inoperable. All modes of test, operation, and
failure were considered.

We are also reviewing station procedures to assure
whenever part of a redundant system is removed from service,
the portion remaining in service is functionally tested
immediately after disabling of the affected portion and, if
possible, before disabling of the affected portion. This
review, along with any necessary revisions to the procedures,
will be completed by April 30, 1973.

Sincerely,
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